BILL, SAHARAT AKARADECHAWUT

UI/UX Designer

saharat.akaradechawut@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/saharat-bill saharat-bill.com

Langara College student with a high motivation for user experience design and investment. I am deepening my skills in Web and Mobile Development and Design by working on different multi-disciplinary projects as a UI/UX Designer.

SKILLS

- Design & Research: Wireframing, Prototyping, Usability Testing, User Interface Design, User Research, User Flow
- Technical Skills: HTML, CSS, WordPress, Agile Methodology
- Creative Skills: Graphic Design, Photography
- Software: Adobe Creative Suite, Figma, Jira, Trello

PROJECTS

BudgetBuddy (https://budget-buddy.ca)

UI/UX Designer - MAY to AUGUST 2024

- Coordinated collaboration with 4 web developers and 4 designers, refining project requirements and achieving clarity on deliverables in 13 weeks.
- Designed 5 UI components for the project's design system, enhancing consistency and usability across the platform.
- Designed 3 key screens for the Tracking Transactions feature on mobile and desktop platforms, improving user engagement and interaction.

EDUCATION

Post-Degree Diploma in Web and Mobile App Design and Development

Langara College, Vancouver, BC, Canada | SEPTEMBER 2023 - DECEMBER 2024

BA in Communication Arts in New Media Communication(Digital Media)

Assumption University, Thailand | AUGUST 2016 - JUNE 2019

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full-Time Trader, Bangkok, Thailand

Self-Employed | SEPTEMBER 2021 - MAY 2023

- Managed and analyzed market trends to execute profitable trades.
- Implemented risk management strategies to maintain portfolio growth.

Toyota Krungthai, Bangkok, Thailand

Sales Consultant | JUNE 2021 - AUGUST 2021

- Provided advice on vehicle purchases, achieving high customer satisfaction.
- Collaborated with the sales team to exceed monthly sales targets.

Singh Ekasingh, Bangkok, Thailand

Wealth Advisor | FEBRUARY 2021 - APRIL 2021

- Offered financial planning and investment advice tailored to client needs.
- Conducted market research to identify investment opportunities.